



Guilden Sutton Green Space (GSGS) Minutes

Meeting: Tuesday 15th January 2019

Attendees: Sarah Jessop (chair), Brian Lewin, Derek Hughes, Tony Fisher, Jackie Tait, Reza Rahmani-Torkaman, Matthew Jessop (Secretary), Alan Davies, Amy Edwards

Apologies: n/a

1. Legal Structure

The charitable company's Directors have had their first 'formal' meeting.

A bank account has been applied for and will then allow the process of obtaining charitable recognition from HMRC etc.

2. Field behind the 'Old School'

Sarah took the group through the current financial position for the potential purchase of the field (8.34 acres) behind the Old School, off School Lane.

Following further communication with the Mersey Forest they have offered to provide the trees at their cost which reduces the fund raising requirements for the 2nd phase.

A final sealed bid has been requested. The attendees voted to agree the level of their final bid that they will be make on Friday 18th January.

It was agreed that if successful that GSGS should develop a design for all the land (both the Parish Council and GSGS's) to take to a Council meeting for endorsement.

3. Football Field

It was agreed that GSGS would speak to the Parish Council Clerk with a view to either putting in an application to register the Football Field as an 'Asset of Community Value', on behalf of the village, or to support the Parish Council to do so.

4. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be 19:45 on Thursday 24th January at Tony's House.

Matthew Jessop

19.01.19